Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Regicnal Memorandum

NO.BZ‘, 2016

To: School Division Superintendents
All Divisions
DEPED-CAR Time: At
From:
Subject: List of Personnel Designated as Teacher-In-Charge per Division
Date: November 2, 2016
1. Relative to profiling of Teacher In-Charge designates in all schools division offices, this
Office requests the submission of a report from all SDOs following the format below:
A. Elementary
No. Name of Name of No. of No. of Remark
TIC & Elementary School Permanent Years (Principal
Position & District (Annex Teachers Designated | Passer or Not,
Title or Extension) Handled as TIC Year Passed)
1
2
Etc.
B. Secondary
No. Name of Name of No. of Permanent No. of Remark
TIC & Secondary School Teachers Years (Principal
Position (Annex or Handled Designated | Passer or Not,
Title Extension) as TIC Year Passed)
1
2
Etc.
2. The said report shall be submitted on or before November 14, 2016 in hard or soft copies thru
pprd.depedcar@gmail.com & depedcar@gmail.com or thru the Records Section, this Office.
4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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